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TO: The Honorable Board of Supervisors Clerk of the Board
FROM: Greg Wagner, Controller

DATE: May 1, 2024

SUBJECT: San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (MTA)

Mayor's FY 2024-25 & FY 2025-26 Proposed Budget

This memorandum outlines items included in the SFMTA FY 2024-25 & FY 2025-26 Mayor's
Proposed Budget over which the Board of Supervisors has line-item approval authority.

Pursuant to Charter Article 8A.106, the Board of Supervisors (Board) may only approve or reject the
entire MTA budget and has no discretion to modify or reject specific expenditures contained
therein. The Board may allow the MTA's budget to take effect without any action on its part, or it
may reject the MTA's budget by a seven-elevenths’ vote. However, additional General Fund
support to the MTA over the base amount stipulated in the Charter is subject to normal budgetary
~review and amendment under the general financial provisions of the Charter.

The FY 2024-25 & FY 2025-26 Mayor's Proposed Budget for the MTA appropriates the following
General Fund and other revenue sources as below. Approval of expenditures related to these
sources follows the general provisions of the Charter, under which the Board may modify proposed
expenses at the level of appropriation.

1. Mission Bay Transportation Improvement Fund transfers from the General Fund of
$4,968,000 in FY 2024-25 and $4,968,000 in FY 2025-26.

2. Transit Sustainability Fees for transit service expansion and reliability improvements for
regional transit providers of $717,596 in FY 2024-25 and $777,036 in FY 2025-26.

3. Transit Sustainability Fees for complete streets improvements of $442,797 in FY 2024-25
and $68,562 in FY 2025-26.

Please contact me or Michelle Allersma, Director of the Controller's Office Budget and Analysis
Division, at (415) 554-4792 if you have any questions regarding this information.

cc Anna Duning, Mayor’s Budget Office
Bree Mawhorter, MTA
Dan Goncher, Board of Supervisors Budget & Legislative Analyst
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